

Gary M. Northington 193035
Cotton Correctional Facility
3510 N. Elm
Jackson, MI 49201

Rudy Davis
P.O. Box 2088
10673 Live Oak
Forney, TX 75126

75126-664773



METROPLEX MI 480
13 NOV 2025 PM 2 L



Northington, Gary Michael

MRN: 61783979

ED to Hosp-Admission

Last attending: Saxena, Rovin, MD • Treatment team

10/29/2024 - 10/30/2024 (36 hours)

Status: Discharged

HFJH JACKSON HOSPITAL

Discharge Summary

Saxena, Rovin, MD (Hospitalist) • Internal Medicine

Discharge Summary

Discharge information

Admitted date: October 29, 2024

Discharged from: Henry Ford Jackson Hospital
7E Secure Unit

Discharge date: October 30, 2024

Admitting Physician: Abdulbaset Salim, MD

Attending Physician: Current Providers

Attending Provider: Saxena, Rovin, MD, (517-205-1328)

Discharge Clinician: ROVIN SAXENA, MD

Primary Care Physician: Hospital, Duane Waters

Discharge Diagnoses:

Active Hospital Problems

Diagnosis

- Vasovagal syncope
- Cardiomyopathy (CMS-hcc)
- Coronary artery disease of native artery of native heart with stable angina pectoris (CMS-hcc)

Date Noted

10/29/2024

06/16/2023

12/14/2022

POA

Unknown

Yes

Yes

Resolved Hospital Problems

No resolved problems to display.

Hospital course

From admitting...

"Mr. Gary Northington is a 75 year old male with a past medical history listed below who presented to schedule care with Jackson cardiology for an appointment and had a syncopal episode lasting approximately 2 minutes. MDOC guards present with the patient cited that the patient became cyanotic, eyes rolled back in his head, gaze was fixed, and it took 2 minutes to get the patient to come back to consciousness. Patient states just prior to the event he began feeling diaphoretic, short of breath, nauseous, hot so he attempted to remove his jacket when he had the syncopal event. Patient states he usually gets episodes of hypotension and presyncope shortly after having a meal.

This describes the actual Postprandial Hypotension Triggered Atrial Fibrillation event caused by one of Warden Brian Morrison's hit men spraying me in the face as I was walking out of the bathroom to go to HFJH to have a checkup on my leg surgery.

They used a Perfume Atomizer loaded with Fentanyl, (like they used to kill a prisoner named Taylor last May or June). When I got to HFJH, minutes later, I felt my legs go numb, then sat on my Rollator-Walker. The next thing I recall is 2 nurses in front of me. I lost 5-pounds in 7-minutes via vomiting and defecating.

Gr #462, p. 4

Page 4 of Exhibits

in 2024 file →

4

1/9

CLASS II AND CLASS III MISCONDUCT APPEAL

Dear Rudy and Erin,

07 NOV 2025

I don't have the ability to send you all 27 pages of this appeal because MDOC at JCF has unlawfully been confiscating and/or embezzling most of my funds to pay the court filing fee for that Michigan Supreme Court Application for Leave To Appeal, No. 168417. The case, of which I sent you my appeal, is about MDOC Records Administrator Christina Cekander unlawfully putting a false 1st Degree Murder conviction on My MDOC Record, and deleting my Conspiracy Conviction.

I sent you a letter, last week, about my Acute Heart Failure addressed herein. Some of the drug addicts or the Warden's hit men sprayed me in the face with an atomizer loaded with Fentanyl. The killed a guy doing that in June.

Gary M. Northington
Mailed 04 NOV 2025

Number 193035	Name Gary M. Northington	Block/Unit Number F	Cell/Room Number 22	Date of Incident 10 SEP 2025
Date of Hearing 21 SEP 2025	Misconduct Class ☒ II ☐ III Out of Place	Sentence 16 to 21 NOV 2025 5 days LOP		

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE BASIS OF YOUR APPEAL: "A prisoner shall be afforded ... at a fact-finding hearing: (a) To ... speak on his or her own behalf." R 791.3310 (in relevant part). PD 03.03.105 on Class II misconducts mandates that, "A rehearing shall be ordered if any of the following are found to have occurred: (1) The hearing was not conducted pursuant to department policies and procedures and the departure from policy and procedure resulted in material prejudice to the prisoner; (2) The prisoner's due process was denied; and (3) The decision of the Hearing Officer is not supported by evidence on the record." PD 03.03.105 Sec. ---.

At the 21 SEPTEMBER 2025 Misconduct Hearing, I attempted to explain to Lt. Hudson that during the missed KOP callout, I was rendered unconscious by an event of Postprandial Hypotension Triggered Atrial Fibrillation (Acute Heart Failure) like the one described on page 4 of the Exhibits where I went into syncope, and became

(do not write below this line)

(Continued on pages 2 - 4)

(This continues my letter)

I made The relevant part of this ~~form~~ form by hand to get it out as fast as possible. My letter of last week was entitled "POSTPRANDIAL HYPOTENSION TRIGGERED ATRIAL FIBRILLATION." It is page 14 of this appeal, noted on pages 2 and 3 herein.

Warden Brian Morrison ~~has~~ and the MDOC/JCF Administration have no problem with killing someone who exposes Their JCF drug cartel, it seems. I suspect Admin. Assistant Kimberly Napier (517) 780-5121 and Facility Manager Tim Schubring (517) 780-5130 or (517) 780-5000, extension 5130 as somehow being involved, because I've seen many of their dirty cover-ups, but I cannot be sure.

Right now, I have my appeal filed, and I will soon have my appeal filed for a false "Threatening Behavior" misconduct. I hope you get this.

No King but King Jesus!

Gary M. Northington

PS: Brian Morrison is (517) 780-5111 or (517) 780-5000, extension 5111. He set me up to be severely injured or dead in AUGUST 2019 at Lakeland Corr. Facility (LCF).

I left the "n" out of "ethnic and" and missed the and.

cyanotic (blue) and diaphoretic (heavy sweating) (MFAH Medical Record, p. 4). Lt. Hudson cut me off every time I tried to speak and would not take the 4 pages I attempted to hand her as evidence of Postprandial Hypotension Triggered Atrial Fibrillation (PHTAF) (Exhibit, pp. 4, 14, 20-24, 25) (Check Body Cam). I cannot recall anything other than Hudson obstructing me speaking and her refusing to take my presented documents, which was very confusing. Hudson's refusal to let me "speak on [my] own behalf" violated Admin. Rule 791.3310. It also denied procedural due process, Mathews v Eldridge, 424 US 319, 335 (1976). Such denial of Due Process requires that a "rehearing shall be ordered." MCL 791.254; PD 03.03.105.

Hudson was also unduly biased, and committing age, ethnic, gender discrimination. A hearing officer making a decision on another person at a hearing is held to the same standard as a judge; as follows:

Due process requires a neutral and detached judge in the first instance. That officers acting in a judicial or quasi-judicial capacity are disqualified by their interest in the controversy to be decided is, of course, the general rule. Before anyone may be deprived of a protected interest, whether in a criminal or civil setting, one is entitled as a matter of due process of law to an adjudicator who is not in a situation which would offer a possible temptation to the average [wo]man as a judge ... which might lead him/her not to hold the balance nice, clear and true... Even appeal and trial de novo will not cure a failure to provide a neutral and detached adjudicator. Concrete Pipe v Const. Laborers, 508 US 602, 618-619, 113 S Ct 2264, 2277, 124 L Ed 2d 539, 560-561 (1993) (citations omitted).

Hudson was not the required neutral and detached deci-

sionmaker. This, therefore, denies Due Process, and "a rehearing shall be ordered." MCL 791.254; PD 03.03.105.

Exhibits at pages 4, 5, 6, 7, 8-9, 10, 11, 12-13, 14, 15-19, 20-24, and 25 prove that Northington has a long history of PHTAF from around 1970 to the present from exposure to Agent Orange in his 2.5 years with a Vietnam Support Group. It's not like he dreamed something up. The PHTAF events listed on page 14 were aggravated by Warden Brian Morrison's drug addicts spraying Northington in the face with a Fentanyl loaded perfume atomizer. It was Morrison-Triggered PHTAF (Acute Heart Failure). As Exhibit page 14 says, Northington was in Acute Heart Failure during the alleged Misconduct Event. It's Morrison's failure to keep his Administration from bringing drugs into JCF. Putting Northington into a situation that he would not voluntarily be in, such as described is "entrapment." People v Turner, 390 Mich 7, hn. 1 (1973). Entrapment is denial of Due Process, Turner, at 7, under which "courts refuse to allow convictions." This, therefore, denies Due Process and "a rehearing shall be ordered." MCL 791.254; PD 03.03.105.

Northington is Hearing Impaired (Exhibit, pp. 20-24, 26). Wearing Hearing Aids in a Housing Unit which has an 80 to 100 decibel Noise Level destroyed his Hearing Aids and they had to be repaired, and returned a month later on 22 FEBRUARY 2023 (Exhibit, p. 24). If the Housing Unit Noise

I left the "n" out of voluntarily.

Level is 80 decibels, then putting on a Hearing Aid will raise the Noise Level in the Human Ear to 100 decibels. Normal conversation is 50 decibels, a lawn mower is 90 decibels. Any noise level of 85 decibels damages hearing, with prolonged exposure (Essentials of Psychology, Jeffrey S. Nevid, pp. 99-100). Lt. Hudson knows absolutely nothing about Noise Levels or Medicine; I do because it's my career field. Hudson ordered me to have my Hearing Aids in while in the 85 to 100 decibel noise of H-Unit. I said, "That will injure my Hearing." Hudson angrily snapped, "I don't care." Hudson abusively violated Work Rule and Policy PD 03.03.130 on Humane Treatment requiring her discharge. Work Rule 27. This denies Due Process, and "a rehearing shall be ordered; the PA System in H-Unit cannot be heard over the excessive noise, USCA 14, PD 03.03.105.

Hudson's aforesaid actions are disability discrimination in violation of 42 USC, Secs. 12101 et seq., and MCL 37.1101. "A rehearing shall be ordered for Due Process violation, USCA 14; PD 03.03.105. Northington's Hearing Impairment and PHTAF Acute Heart Failure are disabilities.

THEREFORE, you should dismiss or grant rehearing of the 21 SEPTEMBER 2025 Out of Place misconduct.

Dated: 04 NOV 2025

Gary M. Northington
Gary M. Northington